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Email: Jianjun.Peng@gov.mb.ca

Dear Mr. Peng:

Re: Notice of Alteration Cormorant South Wastewater Collection System and Extended
Aeration Sewage Treatment Plant - Environment Act Licence No. 2744

Your letter received September 23, 2015 and application fee received November 4, 2015 are hereby
acknowledged as a Notice of Alteration (NofA) in accordance with Section 14 of The Environment Act. In
your letter you requested an alteration to the Cormorant South Extended Aeration Sewage Treatment
Plant to include phosphorus reduction prior to the discharge of effluent.

Upon review of the NofA, | have decided to approve the proposed alterations pursuant to Section
14(2) of The Environment Act subject to the following conditions:

1. The construction and commissioning associated with this NofA is to be completed on or before
December 31, 2015.

2. The concentration of total phosphorus of the discharge effluent shall not be in excess of 1.0
milligram per litre as determined by the thirty-day rolling average;

3. The revisions associated with this NofA are accurately presented on the record drawings that are
required to be submitted once construction of the alteration is completed and in accordance with
requirements of the Licence; and

4. This approval is conditional on your acceptance of a revised licence to be issued to replace
Environment Act Licence No. 2744.



If you have any questions or would like to discuss these items, please contact Barsha Sagan,
Environmental Engineer, at (204) 945- 5234.

Yours sincerely,
“original signed by”

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

c: Don Labossiere/Tim Prawdzik/Cristal Hukulak, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
— Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
Public Registry
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